Oliver Hoban

From: Planning Liaison

Sent: 13 June 2024 08:51

To: Sarah Papaleo

Subject: RE: 4/24/2194/0B1 - LAND TO FRONTAGE OF HARRAS ROAD, HARRAS MOOR,
WHITEHAVEN

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Good morning Sarah,
Thanks for clarifying the details for the variation of condition.

If there are no proposed changes to the drainage details for condition 11, 12 & 13 we will have no comments to
make.

Kind Regards

Shireen Lawrenson
. Senior Planning Analyst
Un'ted Planning, Landscape and Ecology
Util"ties Asset Management

Email: Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk
Water for the North West M: 07901111401
unitedutilities.com

Our Planning Team can be contacted by email at Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk




